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U. §. Nuclear Regulatnry Commission

Attention: Document Control Desk
Washington, D. C. 20555

! Joseph M. Ffarley Nuclear Plant
£

Gentlemen:
Attached is an uncontrolled copy of GO-EIP-111, Rev. ¢4,

This procedure 1s submitted per 10 CFR 50, App. E. If you nave any questions,
please contact W. H. Lee at (L05) 868-5627.

Resgectfully submitted,
‘ﬁg,glzz
B. L. Moore
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Attachments

cc: Mr. S. D. Ebneter

Mr. S. T. Hotfman
Mr. G. F. Maxwell
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20688

July 15, 1992

20-348/364 JOSPLd M, FARLEY NUCLEAR PLANT

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Decument Control Brarnch, IRM

FROM: Director, Division of Freedom of Information and
fublications Services, ADM
SUBJECT: REVIEW OF UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN DOCUMENTATION

The Division of Freedom of Information and pubtications Services has reviewed
the attached document and hes determined that it may now be made publicly

available. Y am
y/ TN e ~
Ch TR /f .»0“""0("7‘\. /

Donnie H. firimsley, Director

Division of Freedom of Info
and Publications Services

Office of Adwinistration







